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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

June 27, 2025 
 

PROJECT: INVITATION TO BID NO. 25-009 – Construction Services for Arco 
Area Septic Conversion and Resiliency Project 

 
ADDENDUM: One (1) 
 
DUE DATE: TUESDAY, JULY 22, 2025 12:00PM, NOON 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1) QUESTION:  Are the services already in place? 
 

ANSWER: Yes, lateral locations will be provided to the selected Contractor. 
Minor excavation/potholing/clearing will be required to locate service 
ends.  

 
2) QUESTION: Will the Contractor or JWSC locate the septic tanks? 
 

ANSWER: The contractor is responsible for locating the septic tanks.  
 

3) QUESTION: Is the existing sewer line currently operational? 
 

ANSWER: Yes, the sewer line is ready to go. 
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4) QUESTION: Do all of the connections need to be witnessed?  
 

ANSWER: Contractor is required to schedule all connection inspections with 
JWSC staff including but not limited to clean out, services lateral 
installation, backfill, and site restoration. Contractor is also to coordinate 
septic tank abandonment inspections with DPH and provide approval/sign-
off for each abandonment.  
 

5) QUESTION: Who is responsible for the pumping out and demo of the septic 
tanks? 
 

ANSWER: The JWSC will pump out the tanks and it is the responsibility of 
the Contractor to demo the tanks. Dirt will be available to the Contractor from the 
Academy Creek Wastewater Plant. The Contractor will need to coordinate 
demolition with the Department of Public Health. 

 
Glynn County Environmental Health Existing Septic Tank Abandonment 

Procedures:  
• Pump out the tank: Use a certified pumper to remove all liquids and 

solids from the tank. Obtain a receipt/pump out report from a 
Georgia Certified Septic Pumper and keep for records.  

• Crush/Break the tank and lids inplace: Break the bottom and side 
walls of the tank to allow drainage. If the tank is made of concrete, the 
Contractor may use a backhoe to punch holes in the bottom and 
break side walls.  

• Fill Septic Tank: With native soils/fill material, sand gravel, or 
concrete rubble to top of tank.  

• Compact/Stabilize the soil: Compact the soil on top of the tank and 
grass and seed the disturbed area. 

 
Department of Public Heath contact: 
Scott Gober: 912-279-2940 
1725 Reynolds Street, Brunswick, GA 31520 
 

6) QUESTION: Will compaction testing be required? 
 

ANSWER: Please refer to DPH guidelines for compaction requirements and 
stabilization 

 
7) QUESTION: Who will be responsible for clean outs? 
 

ANSWER:  The Contractor will be responsible for installation of upper and 
lower clean outs per JWSC detail 3-9 (attached).  
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8) QUESTION: Will the JWSC provide fittings for this project? 
 

ANSWER: Yes, fittings will be available to the Contractor from the 
Academy Creek Wastewater Plant.  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 
                                 
                          DATE:______________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 
Signature         Title 
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